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PARICH OF KILKETDY

BOOK I
kilkeedy Ih. -- Sketch Nap
i1l Chaoide, St. Ledds's Churech
Hilkeedy -- d. 0'D. )
-- Sure. & Val. Report 1824

-— Revd. Jemes Going, Curste
-— James Lyons, LSqe, JdeF.,

Croom.
Eillkeedie -= Down Survey iap
Killkeeddie - Civil Turvey 1¢54~-56

This parish is situated in the E. of the county, and
containg 8,881 acres, statute measure. It is bounded on
the Neo by the River Shsenncons S. by the phs. of Crcom &
Hungret; . by fungret Phe.; end . by kildimo Fh.

foecording to Ferrsr in his History of leerlcu, the
varish is a Hectory and Vicarage in the Diocese of Limer-
ick, in the gift of the Queen or Bishop. 't is of 8 rect-
angular shape. Its gre atest length, from Newtown in the
Ye to T%llvanrngﬁn é., is BY stm@ute miles; end its great-
est breth}, from Corcemore Td. in the ¥, to Tervoe Tﬁ.
in the B., is 3 statute miles. The surface is 2 besuti-
ful snd riehly productive trazct of country, slong ithe
right bank of the River Faigue to the estusry of the
Thannon.

Townlands
Bellvandrashan East —— S,

Bsile Ui tnnrachain, O'lanrshant's Town.

11’“31’11‘@?:cﬂ - de O'De
-- Tur. & Val. Heport 1224
Dallyhanrehan - Larony Yap
-~ Hevd. ¥m. Downes, T.%.
Bgllianrsghannmore -~ Liown Survey
Bellianrachannore - Civil Survey 1654-56

Lhis townland is situated in the south of the psarish,
snd conteins 316 scres. 1t ie bounded on the Last by a
cad.

it is the property of L. C'Grady Rose, Isqg., Limerick.
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Ballyandrahan Bzst (contd.)

Agent, D. Courcy O'Grady, lLimerick. It is let to 10
occupying tonants, some on leases of lives, some on
leuses of yeasrs, at & rent varying from £1 10s. to £3
per zcre. Co. Cesg ver zcre yearly 2s. to 3s. Tithe per
scre 18.84. 4o 28.64. 3ize of ferms, from 3 to 120 acres.
Soil argillesceous, producing wheeat, clover and potatoes.
Frevailing lName: Dundus, Fuel scarce. There is & school
here, containing 60 boys znd 40 girls, all Homen ¥athol-
ics., 1t was established in 1839, and the . tescher is
paid by the pupils. Ot. ratrick's Well, with the image
of the saint on s stone, is in this td, but no statious
sre performed =t it In this td. is, also, part of
fatrick's ¥ell Village, containing 41 houses: 3 taylors,
2 shoemskers, 1 brogue maker, 4 lodging houses, 1

weuver, 1 summons server, snd a fetty Cessions clerk.

Sallvandrahan W e Dalle 3

Por name see under sbhove.

Ballyenrahan W, - de. O'D
Ballienraghanbegsg ~- Down Survey
Ballianrachanbegg -= Civil Survey 1(54-56

Situeted in the 8. of the parish, snd contzins 106
acress It is bounded on the £. by a rozd.

It is the property of George Tuthill, HEsg., Fsha
lipuse, lretrick's ¥ell. Agent, J. F. Scanlan, Limerick.
It is occupied by 23 labourers, who hold =zt will in
portions from & %o 5 scres, at a rent from €5s. to £0s.
per azcre. (o. Cess per acre yearly 2s. to 3s. Tithe per
cere from 1s.8d. to Zs.6d. Soil hesvy clay, producing
wheat, ozts and potatoes., Fuel scarce: Frevsiling
Nemes - Lynch snd Vellemara. There is & Rowman Cathelic
Chepel in thig %d.3 1t is & thatched house in bad re-
pair, =nd cen conitsin sbout 200 persons. :

Ballvbrown - S eMe 4

| . 4 04 . -
Baile asn Rhrunaigh, Browne's town.

Ballybrown - J. 0'D,

-~ Hentel of Lord Clarina

-~ Presentment Book

- Revd. Jas. Going
Pallibronemore ) -~ Down Survey llep
Ballybrowny beg & . o
Ballibrownymore ) ~= Civil Survey 1654-56
Ballybrownimore -- Acts of Cettlement &c.

sitpated in the E. of the parish, snd contzins 326
stabute acres. It is traversed by a road from B. to W.,



Ballybrown (contd.)
and is also bounded by a road on the N.

Proprietor, Lord Clarina. Let to ¢ occupying ten~
ants at will. Rent from £2 to £2 12s. 6d. per acre.
Co. Cess per zcre yearly, 3s. to 3s.4d. Tithe per acre
20d. to 2s.6d. Size of farms, & t0 42 acres. Soil loamy
clay, producing wheat, barley, oats and potztoes. Fuel
scarce. Freveiling Hames - Hare and Parker. There is
a Diocesan School here, containing 60 pupils: 35 bvoys & .
25 girls, of whom B4 sre Protestants znd 6 Catholics.
There is a2 Roman Catholic Chapel here, in which is a
school containing 50 boys and 50 girls, all Roman Cathe
clics. This chapel was built in 1820, Few Clarina
Village is situated here.

Ballycarney - 2 H, 5
. re . )
Baile Ui Chearnsigh, O'Carney's town.
Pallycarney -- d. 0'D,

-~ Rental of Lord Clarins
-- Presentment Book
A -- Hevd., Jes. Going, Curate
Ballycarrane ? -— Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the E. portion of the p&righ, and conteins
139 statute scres. It 1s bounded on the W. by a road.

The property of Lord Clarine. Viddleman, Andrew
Walsh, Doonass, Linmerick, who sublets to 2 tenants at
will at 50s. per =zcre. Co. Cess per ascre yearly 3s. to
3s.4d. Tithe per acre 204. to 2s.6d. Slze of farms,
from 30 to 36 scres, So0il rich loam, preducing whesat,
vatg, barley and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Frevaelling
Name ~ Drew. Barnskile River waters this townland on
the East; it contains trout snd eel.

Pallyvelogue - Sketech YMap 6
Baile Bholdg, town of the bullocks.
Beallyveloge ~~ de O'De
recte Zallyvologe.
Ballyvelogue -— Sur. & Val. Report 1524

~— Revd., Wm. Downes, P.P.
-- Presentment Book
Ballyvolloge -= Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the East of the parish, and contains 354
statute acres., It is bounded on the West by a road.

The property of Col. Hodder, Hoddersfield, Cove.

RN
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Ballyvelogue (contd.)

Agent, Charles Lister, Usg., Cork. ILet to & tensnts on a
lease of b years. Rent per acre from 40s. to 45s. Co.

Cess per acre yearly from 2s. tec 3s. Tithe per acre 20d.
to 2s.€d4., Size of ferms, 4 scres to 150. Soil azrgillac-
eous, producing whest, ocats, barley and potstoes. Prevsil-
ing Names: Kay and Fashy. Dernskile River waters this town-
land, and is suprlied with trout end eel.

Briskebeg - Cketch Map . 7
BEriosca, applied to land that is easily tilled.
- Briskaveg = Little Briska

Briskebeg - de O'D,
-- Rental of Lord Clerina
' © ~= Revd. Wm. Downes, P.T.
Broskeaghbegg - Down Survey Kaps |
Broskeaghbegge -— Civil Survey 1654-56
Driskaghbegg - fctg of Settlement %e.

Situsted in the south of the psrish, and contains 267
statute acres. It is bounded by 2 road on the Hast.

The property of Lord Clarinae. Let to 7 occupying ten-
ants et willy rent from 42s. to 48s. per scre. Co. Cess
yearly per scre 3s. to 2s. Tithe peid by the landlord.

S0il rieh loam, producing wheat, osts, barley and potetoes.
Fuel scerce. Prevailing Femes: Zmith.

Briskanmore -= Jketeh Vap 8

8ig Briska.
See under Briskabeg shove.

Situated in the south of the parish, =znd contains 264
gstatube szcres. 1t is treversed by & rosd in the south end.

The property of Lord Clerinae., Let to © pccupying ten-
ants, some st will end some heving & lease of lives; rent,

from 20s. to B0s. per scre. U{o. Cess per acre yearly from
28. to 3s. Tithe per scre, 20d. to 2g.64, Cize of farms:
from 2% to 26 acres. Solil rich loam, nroducing wheat, cats,
barley and potstoes. Fuel scarce. Trevailing Hemes?
Parker snd Tmith. 4 portion of the village of Clarine is
situated in this townland.

Cloghatacksa —— Seile a

Clogh a' Tacz, stone of the support.

Cloghetucka -~ dJde Q'D.
-— Revd. Wme. Downes, el

Y



Clorhatacka (contd.)

Cloghatacka -~ Revd. Jag. Going, Curate
Cloghteka -~ Down Survey ¥Nap
Cloghattecka - Civil Survey 1654-56
Cloughtecks -- Aets of Tettlement Zc.

Situszted in the west portion of the parish. It is
bounded on the W. by the River fzigue. It contains 191
statute acres,

Is the property of William Barker, Esg., Kilcocley
ibbey, Johnstown, Co. Kilkenny. Agent, Rovert Kason,
Bsg. Middleman, Jazmes Lyons, Croom, who subleis to three
occupying tenants at will st a rent from 50s. to 56s.
per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly from Zs. to Z2s8.85d.

Tithe per zcre 204. to 2s.6d. Size of farms 36 to 48
acres. Scoil rich loam, producing whest, osts snd potatoes.
Fuel scarce. I'revaeiling lzmes: Dundas and Burns. The
River aigue waters this townland. fThere is a drawbridge
over the river, with & good nouse for the keeper. DBoats
vay 3 shillings for passing through.

[y

Cooper-hill —— il 10
Yuie-Inis, pig~island, is the Irish name.
Cooperhill ) -= Ja C'D,
Mfucwsh (now o .
. - R £ £ & e
COQ?@I’ T{l‘l},) ) l)tr' Val. Irelﬁnd 1824
Cooper-nill -- Rental of Frs. Cooper
Cooper Hill -=- Revd., Jas. Going, Curaute

~= Pregentmnent Pook

Situated in the N. of the parish, andé contains 525
statute acres.

It is the property of lrs. Cooper, Cooper Hill, Lit-
erick. hgent, Jomes Archdeascon, Esq., Cooper &ill. 4
small portion of this t8. is occupied by 12 Ccttagerss
the remsinder is occupled s 2 demesne. Rent to labourers
£3 per scre., Tithe per zcre 2s.%d. Co. Cess 11s. to 12s.
“%0il rich loem, procducing whealt, oats end potstoes. Fuel
gscarce. freveiling Fumes: lioolaghesn. Cooperhill House,
built in 1791, is 3 story high, with 2 sultable set of
offices und z zarden.

corksmore —— Sl 11
“ e L 4
Corca [6r, big muarsh.

Jorecemore —— J0'De :

-- Presentment Book

- Revd. Jes. Going, Curate
Corkemore -~ Presentment Book
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Gorkamore (contd.)

- Situsted in the West of the Parish, and contains
1,347 statute zcres.

The property of Wm. Burker, Esq., hllaooler Lbbey
Johnstown, Co. Eilkenny. Agent, Robert ilsson, Esq.,
Kilcooley ibbey. Let to 25 tenants, 24 of whom have
leases. Aﬁﬂt from £2 to £3 pur zere. Co. Cess per zere
vearly from 2s.54. to 3s. Tithe per zcre from 204. to
28.6d« S0il good loam, producing wheat, osts and potatoes.
Fuel scerce. There is & long egtsblished school here,'
containing 30 boys and 20 girls. The teacher isg pzsid by the
pupils. The R. [laidgue weters this ﬁd., end is supplied
with salmon, trout and eel, There sre five slated farm-
houses, which have been built since 1827,

Corrig East ~=- Sketch Hap 12
Carralg, & rock.
Cerrig b, - de O'D.
-=— Barony lap

- W “onsell, £ea.
-~ Fresentument Book
Carrigge -— (ivil Purvey 1654-56

Sitvated in the F. of the parish, snd containsg 1356

It ie the vroperty of Willisw onsell, Esge, Tervoe,
Limerick., Agent, Uichuel Eourke, Dsq., Tervoe. Viddle-
man, Hichard Fsrsons, Clire Tostle, who sublets to 11
oceupying tenants, one of whom hss & leabe, the rest at
will., Rent per ccre from £3 to £4. Co. Tess per scre
vearly from 3s. to 3s.4d. Tithe per scre from 3s. to
38.9d4, Size of farms from 3 to 30 acres. Soil rich loanmy,
’IG&HClF“ whegt, ozte and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Fre-
valling Lemes Cermedy snd Furcell.

Corrig dest - 2. lisp 13
For name see zhove, under Corrig Fast.

Sitvsted in the H. of the psrish, end contains 613
tatute acreg. 't ig troversed by & road from Hest to
‘est.

The property of Vm. lonsell, Usg., Tervoe. igent,
Tichael Bourke, Esqg. Middlemen, Hichard Forsons, 80.
Suvlet to 11 tensnts, some on leases, sowme =t will. Rent
from £€3 t0o £4 per scre. Co. Cess per “cro vearly from
28, to 28.€d, Tithe rer scre 20d4. to «6d. Size of
farms, 4 to &7 zcres. Toil heavy loam, prodmcing wheat,
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Corrig vest (contd.)

barley, osts and potatoes. Fuel scarce; the Rivers Shannon
ané Haigue water the townland, and contain seafish, pike,
eely etcs FPrevelling Hames: Cermody =znd Purcell.

Corbally in the County )
of the City Of Limerick )

Corr-Bhaile, odd town.

Corbally - J. O0'D. .
-- Revd. Jas. Going, Curate
—-— Revd. Wme Downes, P.P.
-~ Down Survey
-~ fets of Settlement &o.

Situated in the Rast of the parish, snd contains 30%
gtatute acres., It is bounded on the S.%. by a2 rcazd,

The property of Thomas Spring Hice, Escg. Agent, Stephen
Collis, Lsg., Ligtowel. Let to “m. lionsell, Esg., at £1
per scre. Co. CTess per scre yearly 1l1s. to 12s. Tithe per
agre 28.6d. S0i1l rich lozw. This townland forms & part of
Tervoe Demesre, and is richly planted with trees.

- Sketch Wap 14

Corrigogunnel - Zketch Yap
] e
Carraig O gCoinneall, C'Connell's rock,
Carrigogunnel - dJde C'Ds
Carrig~O-gunnel -- Wme Honsell, Esg.
Carrigozonill -- Down OSurvey Hap
Carriggoguinill -~ Civil Survey 1654-56
Carriggogunnell -— Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the north vortion of the parish, and con-
tains 137 statute scres. It is bounded on the Ezst by
a road.

The property cf Wm. lonsell, Esg., Tervoe. Aigent, MNl.
Bourkey Isc. Let %0 the Revd. Richd. Dickson on & lease
of lives ond years. Co. Cess from 11s. to 12s. Tithe per
szere 2s.64. %o 35.9d. Soil rich loam, used as grazing.
The ruins of Currigogunnel Czstle, formerly the residence
of the O'Brien family, is situsted here. Ash trees are
planted on this townland.

Craghbeg -- Sketch Map ‘ 16
Craig Bheag, little rock.
Cragbeg - Je 0'D.

-— Hevd. ¥m. Downes, P.P.
Cragbegg - Sur. % Vel. Ireland 1824



Crasbeg (contd.)

Cragbegg: -~ Down Survey Map
Cragbegge - Civil Survey 1654-56
Craggbegg ~- Aots of Settlement &e.

Situated in the 5. portion of the parish, and contains
261 statute scres. It is traversed by a road on the N,
gide. ‘

The property of ¥Wm. Parker, Bsg., Kilcooley Abbey.
igent, Robert ilason, Gsq. WMiddlemsn, Lord Clerina, who

holde on a lease of lives renewsble for ever, and who .

aubleté to 2 tenants, one on & lease of lives, and the
other ‘on the Middleman's lease. Rent 40s. to 50s. per
zere. Co. Cess per acre yearly 2s. to Zs.8d. Tithe per
acre from 20d. to 2s.6d. Tize of farms, from 50 to 111
acres. Soil rich lesm, producing wheet, cets and potatoes,
Fuel scarce. Trevaliling Names: Vandeleur and Dundon.
Cregbeg louse, the residence of lr. Vandeleur, is in this
td. It is & coumodious four-story house, built in 1838.

boon —— Sketch Vap 17
. D¥n, 2 fort.

Doon ~~ de 0'Ds
- Revd. ¥mz Downes, P.F.
-~ Revd. Jus. Going, Curate
-~ Rental of Lord Clarins
Doone -- Down Survey

Situsted in the centre of the parish, and contains
42 gtatute zores. It is bounded on the S. by a road.
. fhe property of Lord Clarina. Co. Cess per acre yearly
from 2s. to 3s. Tithe per acre 2s. t0 2s8.6d., Soil loam.
Lord Clarina retaing fthis td. in his own possessions

Blmpark Demesne -- Sketch map 18

& b R .
tn English neme€.

tlmpeark Demesne - Je CTD,
' ~- Rentsal of Lord Clarine
- Revd. Wm. Downes, F.¥.

. Situated in the north of the parish, snd contains
107 statute zcres. It 1s bounded on the 5. by a roed.

- Ihe property of Lord Clarina. Co. Cess per scre yearly
3s. to 3s.4d. Tithe per sere 38.9d. Toil rich loam, pro-
ducing turnips, csrrots, wheat, potatoes, &c. The Demesne
is planted with forest and other trees. Clarina Castle,
built in 1886, is a fine building, 5 story high, with a
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Elmpark Demesne {contd,)

good @et of ofiices, plessure vrauﬂds and & garden. The
old czstle is contiguous to the new, snd is almost a
complete ruin. The River ﬁlarina waters this townland,
and containg pike, trout znd eel.

Paha Demesne - Sketch lMzp 1¢

Paithche, & green.

Faha , -= Je U'Be.

-- Sur. % Val. Report 1824

- Dgrony Wap

- Uil wert Ledger ,
Paha Demesne - Hevd. Yme. Downes, P.0,

-- FPresentment Book

~- Revd, Jas. Going, Cursate
Feha # ploughland ~- Down Survey
Paha - Civil Survey 16R4~56

-— icts of Setilement 1654-56

Situated in the H. of the psrish, and contains 428
acres.

The property of George Tuthill, Esqg., Faha, Fetricks

- vell. igent, J. J. Scenlan, Liwerick. Co. Cess yearly
per ascre 2s. b0 38, Tithe per acre 20d. to 2s.6d. Soil
loam, producing oats and gatmtoes. Fuel scarce. Feha
Fouse is & splendid squsre building, erected in 1773 by
the Proprietor's father. It has a good ronge of offices.
sbout & chains . of the present building are the ruins
of the ancient residence of the Tuthill family. Attached
to the present residence is a good garden in & Bigh stste
of cultivation, snd the Demesne is well planted.

Glebe of Kilkeszdy -- Sketeh ¥ep 20
S("b nEme Qf “i I’l ?ﬁ.‘ Jo G’E).

ituated in the ce ﬂtve of the parish, and contains 70
Séguatm seres. 1t is traversed by a road from the F.E.

‘‘‘‘‘

fad TEy
to the S5.W.

The property of the Revd., Richd. Dixon, Rector. There
ig & good Glebe House and z set of offices, with ornam-
ental ground and planting. Thers 1s g Church which can
accomodate 200 persons. There is also Kilkeedy burial
ground.

Gloscurranm -~ Sketch ¥ap 1 21

Glas-Chlua 1n the green lawn, meadow, or bog island,
is the only name known %o the peocple. :

Glascurram w— Jde 0'De *
Gloscurran -~ Revd. Wnme Bownes,xi.P.

|
4



Gloscurram {(contd.)

Glassclene } - Civil Survey 1654-56€
Glasdoyne als. S e h
Glasfloyne ) - Aets of Settlement Ze,

Situsted in the W. portion of the parish, znd contains
214 stetute acres. t is bounded ¢on the N. by 2 rosad.

The proverty of Wm. Boerker, Isq., Kilcooley Abbey,
Johnstown. J/gent, hobert lason, Esq. Let to 10 occupy-
ing tenants on & lease of lives &t a rent per acre from
40s. %o 45s. Co. CUess per scre yearly 2s. to 2s8.84.
Tithe paid by the landlord. Cize of farms, from 5 to 36
scres, Coil part losm snd pert gravel.

Yilcolemsan -=- Cketch s 22
Cill Cholwméin, St. Colman's Church.
Filcolman - Je C'D.
: -=— Barony Map
Eilcoleman -~ Revi. #m. Downes, FP.I.

-- Iregentment Book
-— Hevd. Jas. Going, Curate

kilcolman ~~ Down ?urvey
Killcollman -- Down wurve& Hap
Killcollnmansa e Civil Curvey 1654-56

Situated in the 8. of the parish, end contains 220
statute seres. It ig traversed by a rogd on the 5. side.

The property of Yme. Porker, Filcooley Aibbey. Let to &
occunying tenants on a lesse of yearsy reet from 40s. to
50s. per acre. (0. Cess ysarly per szcre from 2s. %o
28.84, Tithe per zcre 20d. to 2s8.64. Tize of ferms: 2 to
40 acres. Seil light and gxavelly “?oﬁuclnx wheet, oats
and potstoes. Fuel scarce, Freveiling Hames: Buckly and
VeGrath, There 1g a new slated farm-house, %w0~$tor"
high, with & few trees and an orchard.

Eiltemplin ~— Sketeh Hap 23

Cill tC3iomplain, &t. Semplan's Church.

¥iltemplan ~— J. Q'D,
-~ Jur. & Val. Ireland 1824
-~= Pregsentment Book

Killtemplin -— Darony Book
¥iltemplin - Revd, Wm. Downeg, P.F.
: -- Jamee Going, Cursate.
riltemplane -- Down Survey s
Killtemplene - Civil Survey 1654~56

Situated in the S. of the parish, 'and contsing 162
statute acres.
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Kiltewmplin {(contd.)

The properiy of Wm. Berker, Esg., Kilcooley Abbey.
Agent, Robert Kazson, Zsq. Let to Christopher Adsmson on
a leage of 1 life at £3 3s. per acre. Co. Cess yearly from
25« t0 28,8d. per zcre. Tithe per scre 204. to 2s.64.
Soil part loam end part limestone, producing wheat, oats
and potatoes. Fuel scerce. There sre & few ftrees plant-
ed in 1633, and there 1s a nest thatched cottage.

Yewkown -— Cketeh Hap 24
Zaile Hua, new town.
Tewtown ~= Jda O'D.
- uit dent Ledger
- Ravd, Wi I}C‘W:ﬂes’ P.F.
-- Darony llap
Newbtowne - fets of Cettlement, &o.

ot

4

Situated in the northern extremity of the parish, end
containg 1,604 atute scres. A& rozd truoverses this td.
from H. to 8. &nd snother itraverses it from E. to W.

m

k)

The property of George Tuthill, Zsq., Fszha House.
igent, J. Tcanlsn, Isq., Limerick. Let to 31 tenants, some
on & lease of livess rent L{rom £2 to £3 per acre. Co. Cess
per acre yearly 2s. to 3s. Tithe per scre Z2s.6d. to
3s.9d. Size of ferms, from 14 to 126 acres. Soil part
light and part heavy losm, producing whest, osts, barley
and potatoes. Irevalling Names: NMelamers and Fulgueen.
There is a school here, contsining 30 beys znd 20 girls,
8ll Romen Catlolics, In this townland zre the ruins of
St. Margaeret's Church, standing in what wag formerly e
burisl ground, snd a Folice Station, contsining one
sonstsble and four suboceonsiebles.

- Bkoteh ¥

o]

o 25
foine, fort of Friday.
Rahina (prond. Raheena) —- J. O'I.
Retine - Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824
-- Rentzl of lLord Clarina
-—- 2evd. Wm. Downes, Y.V,

Rehine -— Down Survey
Rath Inie -- Civil Survey 1654-56
Ranin ' -— Lets of Jettlement %Zc.

g3

fitusted in the E. of the parish, =nd contains 58
stetute scres. It is traversed by & ro-d from E., to ¥.

The preperty of Lord Clarina. Let to © occupying ten-
ants at a rent of £3 13s. 10d. per scre. Co. Cess per
scre yearly from 3s. to 3s.4d. Tithe per acre 5s. to 6s.

~
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Rehina {contd.)

Size ‘of farms, from 2 tc 7 acres. Soll losms; producing
wheat, oats, bmrley and p@tgtoes. ?revallln& Kames:
Jeckson and Hayes. Shaunahan's Holy Well is in this td.;
no stations are performed st it. Here are elso Clarina
River znd Clé Claxrine Village. The latter containg one
Dispensary, 3 sunoemzkers, 1 weaver, 1 huckster.

Teervo == Skebch llap 26
-~ 3
Pir Bhughe, district of Bughs (q.7)

Tervoe - Jds "D,
~= Zur. % Vzl. Ireland 1824
—-= ime Honsell, Fsq.

Tirvoe -- uit Rent Ledger

fyrvowe - Givil Survey 1654-56

tuated in the T, of the parish, and contzins 526
$taﬁﬂu€ BCYOS.

The property of illiam onﬂmll, Isg. Agent, [lichael
Bourke, Bsqg. A part is GGCEE&“& by 21 labourers; rent
from £2 to £3 per acre. Tithe per scre 2s.6d. to 38.94.
Size of farms, from 1 to 30 zcres. Usual crops - wheet,
cats and r@ﬁ:t@c%. Puel scarce., Trevailing Tonmes:
Csllaghen and Fellamara. T vart of this townlend not
cccupled by thb labourers is & Dem mesne, well planted with
forest and other trecs. There is here s splendid new
building, celled Tervoe House. On the boundary is o4,
James's Foly Well, 2t which ststions are performed by
the peasantry.

Miscellaneous Features
Tervoe House - Wm. Konsell, Propr. 27

“pe nsme of townland. O'D.
& the E. of Tervoe Td«
The residence of Williem lonsell, Bsg. IV is 4-~story

high, and the family arms are formed in composition on
the rere wall., There zre an excellent garden and green-

house, and an extensive demesne, ftestefully laid out &

well planted. The old mensicn stends to ihe X. of the
W
Cooper Hill House -- Jogmes Ixvin, a steward 28

See townland name. J. O'D
Gitusted in Coopernill Townland.

The residence of llrs. Cooper. Built in 1791 by U
Cooper, it is 3 stories high, with a good set of offices,

AN



1002

Cooper Hill House (contd.)

a barden, an corechard, ornsmental grounds, and plantations.
It Joins Tervoe Demesne on the North, znd pregents the
appearsnce of one continued demesne,
Glebe House -— Local 29
Vermont -~ See letter.
Yermount .
Situzted in the Glebe of Kil?@edy.
The residence of the Aevd. Richsrd Dickson, Hector.

The

house is 3 stories high, and annexed

are a gerden,

crenard and ornamentel ground. The principal part of the
ground is diversified Witm scattered trees.
Fahe Housge -~ fr. Flynn, Gardener %o 30
Fr. Tuthill

Faha -- Gee letter

See naume of townland. J. C'D,

Situsted in the east of Fasha Td.

The res gidence of George Tuthill, ﬁss‘ IV wes bullt in
1773 by the proprietor's father, snd was newly roofed in
1787, Xt is 2 guedrsnzular house, 3 stcries nigh, with

& goeod set of offices, a garden and ornamenial ground,
~mhe demesne ig well vlanied.
Duanville House —- Loceal 31
Sitveted in the east of Dzllysnreshan East Townland,
The residerce of the Hevd. Yr. Downes, P.F, It is a
neat cottage, with & lerge orchesrd snnexed,

- R F T
Bellvhrown House

Sece newme of townland. J.
Situated in the X. of
This is

Clarina llcuse
Is not Clerins g fancy nane
Clarina
Situated in the Td. of

The reglidence of Lord Clarins,
The family szrms
slab and pluced over the hall door.

& stories high.

a comnfortable sleted lodge, built

— da
Elmperk

-— Local
oro,

Bellybrown Td.

32
given by the
0'D.
Demesne.

proprietor?

built in 1836. It is
gre’ ' cut on & limestone
The o0ld house, which
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Clasrins House (contde)

is nearly a ruin, is situsted in the same tcwalaﬁd, 13%
chains to the K.W. of the new., .ttached to the modern
residence are s good range of officesy a garden, and
orchard and = well-vplz ntea GeMESNE.

Cragbegz liouse - Henry Horan, Stewzrd to 33
Lord Vandeleur
See *townlend nanme, )
Situdted in the S. of Cragbeg Td.

The r esidence of I'r. Vsndeleur. It is a good, four
story hou$e, re@&arad in 1838. Attached are a small
geréen gnd a good range of stables. There sre also
ormamental ground and sowme trees on the demesne.

Gruc kaunaq&e sha - Locel ' 34
Cnocén a' Damhsa, hillock of the dancing.
¥nockanadausa - Jd. 0'D,
Situsted in the B. of Ballyvelloge Td,.
A fort, about 1% chains in ﬂlameﬁer
nose Jotbhage -- Local
Je C'D.

Situeted in Bellyvelloge Td.
7 The residence of the Revd. Yr. Going. It is a neat
cottage, two storics high, built by Lord Clearina.
Bullyvellogue Ford -- Local 35
See townland name. J. O'B.
Situasted in Bellyvelloge Td.

Thig fort is sbout 2% chaing in diameter.

Brisks Fort - Looel
See townland name. 4. O'D.
Situated in the Td., of Briskamore.

[ ]

This fort is sbout 2 cheing in dismeter.

Ste Potrick's

o

Holy YWell —— L rady Rose, 36

flck

—
Situsted in the ©. of the Td. ¢of Bzllyasnrshan East.

%

A representation of S5%. Patrick, bearigg the Cross,
is cut on a limestone st this well.
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Saint Jumes's Holy Well -=~ Iiichl. Bourke, igent
It. James's Holy VWell - Je O'D

Situated in the H.E., extremity of Tervee T4,
Stetions are performed here by the pessanitry.

“aint Vergretis Church )

> { -~ Patk. Dwyer, Kewbtown 7
(ruins) ) tk. Dwyer, Lewy 3
Ste Fargeret's Church - ds C'D.

Situsted in the W.e of Newbown Td.

It is of rectangular form, bzing sbout 52 feet from E.
to §., and sbeutb ZF feet from Ne to €. It is in a2 feirly
goo& state of preservation, the walle end gasbles being
standing.

ki 1%@ dy Church ruing —-- Local ’ 38
See name of perish. J. 0FD.
Situated in the Tde. of the Glebe of Lilkeedy.
The walls of these ruins zre =311l standing, and sre
joined tc thée M. side of the present new Chureh, which

ol
seem g to stand on-a portion of the o0ld church.

Xilkeedy Church - Locsl

Situated in the Td. of the Glebe of Kilkeedy.

Thig chureh is sbout 80 ft. long from E. to %., =nd
and shout 26 f4. wide from Y. %0 S. The ruins of the old

church sre on the ¥., and jut out from the I. and W.
g%ﬁbles.

Bellybrown R. Catholie Chavpel 20

“

See townlond neme. Jde VD

L]

3.

Situzted in the Td, of Sallybrown.
Thig Chapel was bullt in 182¢ It is of the form of
the letter 7, extending from E. ts We sbout €6 ft. in
1 ngth end 26 ft. in breadth. The N. part of the build-
ng is &bov* 46 ft. long and sbout 26 ft. broad. The

Chapel can zccomodate about 1,300 persons.
Doon Bridge -— Ligcal 40

Situsted on the voundary vebween the townlands of Doon
and Elmpark.

This bridse is over the rosd leowding to Llsrins Farme
o <3 .
vard.
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Hassy's Bridge - Local
- Ja O'D,

Situated on a road between the boundaries of Doon
and Cragbeg Tds.

This bridge is at the meeﬁLng oi 3 townlands, viz.,
Doon, Cragveg and Llups De

a1 T
AP

Hewtown Q1ld Graveyard ~=- Local 41
J. 0'D.

Zitusted in lNewtown Td.

This ig a2 smell burisle-ground about 70 1links square,

- near the @ast boundary of the townland.

Corrigogunnell Csgtle ruing -- ichl. Bourke, Agent 42

See townland name. de C'D.

Situated in the H. of Carrigogunnell 1d.

These ruins sre situated on & conmanding eminence.
The walls are ruzed t0o the ground except for one or two
frzgments, which stand sbout 55 £t. over the surface,
and & spirael staircsse still perfect. The Courtyerd
was of very irregulaer form, and its walls still stand
except for 3 breaches. Its grestest length from N. to
Se was sbout Bicheaing, and ite greatest width from E.
to Yo mbout 3 chalps. Jeocording to Pitzgersld znd le
Gregor, Drien thf, gson of Connor O Iioﬁ, Ying of
Themond, gettled here in 140¢0. It was tskern and blown
up by order of venv#wl Ginkle in September 1691,

%alnt Tatrick's well Villarze 43
zt. Petrickswell - Je 0'D.

Situsted on the boundary between the parishes of
¥ilkeedy and ¥illonahan, in the Tds. of Bzllysnrshen
end Attyflin,

This villisge contasins 41 houses, 3 publicans, 2
blacksmiths, 2 carpenmters, 4 masons, 1 broguemsker,
3 h&@kﬁtvru, 2 taylors, 2 shoenskers, 4 lodging houses,
z Police Station containing 1 constzble snd 7 subcon-
stables, o Court licuse, =znd o rost Cifice estzblished in
1828, fThere sre 6 fairs held here on the following
dutes: 26th Februray, 28th April, 16th June, 14th fuwast,
20t%h Cctober, snd 17th December. The village is the
joint property cof John vwestropp, Esq., zttyillﬂ, and
O'Grady Hose, Isg., Limerick,

e
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River laigue - BaB.8.0s

- - *
ibhs na Maighe, river of the plain.
River Haigue ~~ da 0'D.

Bitusted on the west boundery of tne parish of
Hilkeedy.

pes

River Shannon ~=— Local
Situated on the . of the parish of kilkeedy.

Shannon, whicn Camlen Anterprets Shan-awn, the old
river. Called by Spenser'the spscious shenan®.

Corrig View House ~ Loral

Carrig View —— Jde O'D
Situsted in Tervoe Tde
it

. neat cottage in Tervoe Demesne wi
the north of it. Bullt in 1837 and is
The residence of Ulchsel Dourke, a fs

th & plenting to
2 stories high,
rHET .

Elmpark - Barony
See townland nsme. J. C'D,
Elm lerk - Lord Clarine
Situated in the townland of Zlmpsrk Demesne.

na.

It wes the former residence of Lord Clarin It is
now unocccupied, zsnd almost in =z state of dilapidstion.

Lnd of Eilkeedy Ferish, Book 1.
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DA I@ CF KILKZEDY

BOCK 11

Brickfield House ~= Local 1
Newtown Hall -- See letber.
. Bituated in the H. of Newltown Td.
The residence of John O'Brien, = farmer. It is a large
brick house with ivy, and with 19rr@ orcherd attached.

rrigheg Old liouse —=- Local 2
See townland neme. J. 0'D,

Slt’"ﬁei in the U. of Craghbeg Td.

A farm house.
Heelick House —— Locsl 3
—— Je O'D,

land verging on z lake or river,
0

This 12 2 good fo wm'%ease, 2 stories high and slated.
There is a small orcheard belorging to it., It ig the re~
gidence of Lichale Ilslone, s farmer. :

Ieland iHouse - Liocsl 4

Ed g T
- tio {.J!JJ‘

SDituated in the 5S¢ of Corcamore Td.

A

A comfortable farm house, the residence of Thomas
WMalone, 2 farmer.

Ferry Bridge - Shketeh
p— :}-, C’*ﬁo
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New Claring ¥illage —— Local 6
Clavinsa -~ Lewis (Kilkeedy)
| — J. 0O'D.

Situated &t a cross roads in the townland of Bally-
brown.

It consists of a few houses, and contains a Police
Shtation with & constable and 5 subconstsbles. There
ire a nuckster, & publican, znd 2 nezt cottagzess

o

Cregasun Village - Locel V4

rd "
Creagén, @ little rock.

€y
(o]
£

Creggavn Village -
Situsted in Hewbtown Td.

el

Thig village consists of a group of country houses,
the property of George Tuthill, Esq., Fahas House.

nd of Filkeedy FParish, Book II,




